™A ;‘j‘n
- = = RE.C -»':“\" R O
Finance Committee Meeting NORTON TO HH Clind

September 11, 2013
7:30 PM P 1 lb
Municipal Center — Selectmen’s Conferenéezwog‘m i

Present: Chair, Michael Flaherty; Vice-Chair, Peter Carignan; Thomas Deluca; Stephen Evans; Michael
Fiore; Paul Helmreich; Lee Tarantino; Michael Thomas.
Also present: Town Manager, Michael Yunits.

Absent: Jackie Desrochers; Richard Dorney; William Rotondi.

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm.

I. Approval of Minutes

Motion was made by Mr. DeLuca to approve the September 4, 2013 Finance Committee minutes as
amended. Seconded by Mr. Carignan. Vote: 5 in favor, with Mr. Evans, Mr. Helmreich, and Mr. Thomas
abstaining. Motion carries.

II. New Business

Mr. Yunits reviewed the updated FY14 Revenues and Expenditures Sheet noting that there is currently a
$34,666 surpius.

He also noted that this would be the last time the “Charges for Services — Sewer” would be shown on the
Local Receipts worksheet, as the Sewer receipts will belong entirely to the Enterprise Fund.

Planning Board Warrant Articles:

Mr. Charles Gabriel, Town Planner, addressed the FinCom regarding Articles 18, 19, 22, and 23, as
follows:

Article 18 — Street Acceptance — Feck Way

Mr. Gabriel explained that most of the houses on Feck Way are actually in Mansfield, but 2 or 3 houses
are in Norton. He said he is hoping that Mansfield will plow the entire street, even the Norton portion,
but that has yet to be worked out. He said that the Select Board has sent a letter of intent to the
Planning Board and that the Planning Board has voted to recommend the acceptance of the street,

The Select Board has recommended the acceptance of the street but the Planning Board has not. Mr.
Gabriel plans to discuss this at the next Planning Board meefing. He said that personally, he would like to

wait on the acceptance of this street.

Article 22 — Zoning Bv-L.aw — Zoning Map Amendment (Village Commercial)

Mr. Gabriel provided the FinCom with a plot map to help in the discussion of this article.

He said that the article deals with a plot of land that is currently zoned residential.

He explained that there is a plot of land that is adjacent to this residential property that is zoned village
commercial and that the owner of the land is requesting a zoning change fo village-commercial.

The Planning Board thought that the request deserves a Public Hearing and voted as such. The Public
Hearing for this zoning request is Tuesday, September 177

Mr. Bob Kimball, Selectman, said that he had a meeting with the landowner about the possibility of the
town buying the land because the piece of fand sits between 2 municipal buildings (Town Hall and Police
Station). Mr. Kimball said that the land owner wants to build a gas station on the piece of land. He said




Finance Committee Meeting
September 11, 2013
Page 2

he feels that the Select Board would likely not support this article because it would not be the proper use
for this land.

Article 23 — Zoning ByLaw — Use and New Category (Marijuana Dispensary)

It was noted that this article was written by town counsel. Mr. Gabriel said that he feels that the ByLaw
as it is currently written is restrictive. Section 3 of the ByLaw is titled “Location”. This section describes
the location in which the dispensaries would be allowed, and states that they would not be allowed within
1000 feet of schools, day cares, libraries, parks, public pools, and more. It also states that the

cispensaries would be permitted in Industrial Zoning Districts if located no less than 1000 feet from other
zoning districts. He noted that the zoning districts in town are small which means that the dispensaries

wsiiia oty ba afmea i n d T Sl T et Dol
L Uy UC QiiovwoU 11l LIc 1

<
&
P

Fali Town Meeting Warrant Articles:
Mr. Yunits reviewed the warrant articies as foilows:

— Unpaid Bilis

v outside of Town Hall Mr Vieite aynisinad
presenty outside of iown Haii. Mr. Yunits expiained

or the cost of the sign, the electrical work, and the

: or
el s T

N
TS Contingency money ).

c

M
w
wm

chool Insirance i oss — Floor Renairs
he repair was $45,345.21 and the rei

mibursement wa ! This
town (School Committee) to spend the amount of the reimbursement for the

F3 e

4
o]
)
]
1
3
)
i
)
)
)
)
!
)
)
)
2

an tc reco rticle 8 as written. Seconded by Mr. Thomas. Vote:

tribution
o R

. . R A ife < H o For mempmemy e LS ¥
would like to put $36K into this Post Employment Benefits account. He noted that

is for if the town ever

Motion was made by Mr. Carignan to recommend Article 10 as written. Seconded by Mr. Thomas.

Mr. Helmreich said that he ia fike to wait on voting until it is closer to the date of Town Meeting. He
said that he would like to see if the money may be needed elsewhere before voting on it. Members
agreed.

#r. Carignan withdrew the motion



Finance Committee Meeting
September 11, 2013
Page 3

Article 11 — Chapter 40B Legal Fund

Mr. Yunits explained that this article would put $50K from Free Cash into the legal fund for upcoming 40B
projects. He said that the fund has run out of money.

Mr. Thomas asked why this is not included in the Legal budget. Mr. Yunits said that it is kept separate in
order to show what is being spent specifically for 40B projects.

ost would be off-set by

IRCOPCLUURY SULLHUCU Uy .

/1013
[ ]

MULU RppiUYOu

O (Y ¢
Sara Lyons, 30/,.. Com

LT ST SR y



